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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 853 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

cc: Martin Friedman; bryon-smith@wgresorts.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 05 (Withdrawal).ltr.pdf 

Docket No. 110140-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch 
Water Management, L.L.C. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
(407) 830-6331 

Docket No. 110140-WS 
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by River Ranch Water 
Management, L.L.C. , 

River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 

Notice of withdrawal. 

3/16/2012 
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SUND STROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e l o r s  

March 16,2012 

VIA E-PILING 

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
sulTE4wo 

LAKE W Y ,  FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 8306331 
FAX (407) 8308522 

www.&law.com 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110140-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C. 
Our File No.: 37027.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C.'s notice of withdrawal of its 
Application for a Staff Assisted rate case filed in this Docket. 

- MARTIN s. FFUE~MAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: Bryon Smith, Senior Development Manager (via e-mail) 


